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As of August 1, 1988

Ron Cunningham
Affiliated Propertv Craftspersons
P.O. Box 5304
6180 Laurel Canyon Boulevard, Suite 275 
North Hollywood, California 91606

Dear Ron:

If a Construction Coordinator is employed, he may be assigned to 
estimate and budget construction costs, to make ready the sets 
and locations to be used in the production, to hire construction 
personnel and arrange for the purchase of materials necessary for 
the construction or preparation (including strike and restora­
tion) of said sets or sites, and to coordinate the function and 
scheduling of the crafts involved in set construction.

It is understood that the foregoing description of duties is not 
intended, nor shall it be construed, to confer upon Construction 
Coordinators exclusive jurisdiction over such duties. To the 
contrary, the parties hereto expressly acknowledge and agree that 
these duties have heretofore been performed by other persons and 
that such assignments may appropriately be made hereafter. Fur­
thermore, nothing in this letter is intended, nor shall it be 
construed, to require the employment of a Construction Coordina­
tor. The employment of a Construction Coordinator remains 
discretionary with the Producer.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Counter III
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

Roh- Cunningham
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